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To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

This addendum is a partial representation of the questions received for this RFP. All other questions and answers will be published Friday, August 22, 2014. 
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Addrfp(Q&A)
	"AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER"	Revised 2/11
	
Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP#15-3010T

	1. 
	n/a
	n/a
	Q.	We know a lot about the data in FileNet, but how much data lies in each of the existing management solutions? (Microsoft CRM, Laserfiche, Docuware, SharePoint, Perceptive Software, Tyler-Eagle Recorder, C-Trak, and the Home Grown systems).

A.	Before answering the question, it’s important to make sure you correctly understand the scope of this project. Only the MWorks pilot project and the migration from  upgrade of the existing IBM FileNet system are within the scope of this project. Although the State is looking for work plans and strategies for potential future projects, actually converting any non-FileNet systems is excluded from this project.

In late 2011, the numbers were as follows. Please use the estimated 2014 numbers in your response.

	Agency
	System
	2011
	Estimated 2014

	
	
	Documents
	Storage Space (gigabytes)
	Documents
	Storage Space (gigabytes)

	Revenue
	Fairfax
	3,000,000
	150
	4,500,000
	225

	Corrections
	Home Grown
	167,000
	25
	250,000
	37

	Justice
	Perceptive Software ImageNow
	
	
	13,000,000
	1,000
(1tb)

	Health & Human Services
	Home Grown
	1,973,000
	440
	3,000,000
	660

	Transportation
	Home Grown
	225,000
	500
	350,000
	750

	Student Loan Association
	Perceptive Software ImageNow
	7,000,000
	350
	10,500,000
	525

	
	
	
	
	
	

	State Fund
	IBM FileNet (hosted independently of SITSD)
	14,500,000
	340
	21,000,000
	510

	State Archives
	Washington State Digital Archives
	401,500
	4
	600,000
	6

	Montana Employees Retirement
	LaserFiche
	500,000
	50
	750,000
	75

	
	Totals
	24,599,500
	1,684
	36,200,000
	2,526




	2. 
	n/a
	n/a
	Q.	Do you have information on the amount of data that lies in all of your current systems (except FileNet, that information is provided)?

A.	See the answer to question 1.

	3. 
	n/a
	n/a
	Q.	If the team has an on-site component, what percentage of the team would need to be on-site to meet this requirement?

A.	See the answer to question 6.

	4. 
	15
	3.1.4
	Q.	In this and many other sections the word users is mentioned, in this context 600 – 2000.  For scoping purposes are these assumed to be individual “named” users with distinct logins or “concurrent users” i.e. the numbers of people who will be concurrently using the solution representing a much larger user pool?

A.	Named users.

	5. 
	16
	3.2.2.1
	Q.	In Section 3.2.2.1, the RFP states: “Two local offices will participate: Havre and Missoula.  All work will be done in Helena.” Question: Is it possible to have Helena defined as any location within a 2 hour drive?

A.	All work by the contractor will be done in the city of Helena, Montana. Travel to or from other locations outside of Helena, including Havre and Missoula will not be required of the contractor.

	6. 
	22
	3.3.2
	Q.	I would like to know if you require that the vendor have an on-site location in Helena MT? Or would you allow work/implementation to be done remotely (allows significant savings) we would still come out for in-person meetings like our kick-off meeting and “go live” meeting, and other in person meetings deemed necessary between us and your contacts.

A.	The State has deleted the second paragraph of section 3.3.2 and modifying the first paragraph as follows:

3.3.2    Location of Contractor Project Staff. The offeror shall describe in detail your proposal for locating your project staff. The State does not have sufficient space available to accommodate the contractor’s project team. Describe who will be in Helena, Montana, and when. Describe the staff that will be in other locations, where those other locations are, and what duties will be performed at those sites. Also, provide your proposal for the location of staff for the pilot project. The State is especially interested in staffing location proposal that will save the State money.

	7. 
	22
	3.3.2
	Q.	Would a hybrid approach where on project site is used for on premise configuration and testing while work for geographically agnostic functions is completed remotely acceptable?

A.	See the answer to question 6.

	8. 
	51
	5.1.2
	Q.	The method used to calculate the average cost per user seems to artificially inflate the cost of the solution for acceptance of the pass fail cost criteria in section 5.1.2.  In the section it states that the average cost per basic user will be calculated as follows:

        Sum of all vendor and State costs directly attributable to basic users) + (sum of all vendor and State costs attributable to both basic and advanced users x 60%) divided by the total number of basic solution users at the end of the year.

In trying to understand this methodology the following inputs to the equation were used:
Vendor cost per basic users: $400 
State cost per basic user: $100
Vendor Cost per advanced user: $1200
State Cost per advanced user: $200
Number of Basic Users:600
Number of Advanced users: 400

Actual Total Basic user cost: 
($400 * 600) + ($100 * 600) = (240,000) + (60,000) = $300,000

Actual Total Advanced user Cost:
($1200 * 400) + ($200 * 400) = (480,000) + (80,000) = $560,000

Actual Average Cost:
Basic:
$300,000/600 = $500
Advanced:
$560,000/400 = $1400

State Calculation method for average cost per user:
(($300,000) + (($300,000+$560,000)*60%)) / 600
(($300,000) + ((860,000)*60%)) / 600
( ($300,000) + ( (516,000) ) / 600
( $816,000 ) / 600
$1360 per Basic user

Can you explain why the calculated average cost used for consideration is at least double the actual cost that will be incurred/charged to the state?

A. The State methodology is based on segmenting all costs, both State and vendor, into one of three categories.
1.  costs that can be directly linked to the support of only basic users
2.  costs that can be directly linked to the support of only advanced users
3.  costs that are linked to supporting both basic and advanced users 
The State anticipated that a large portion of the overall system costs will be in category 3, and therefore the evaluation required an algorithm to allocate a portion of the segment 3 costs to the basic and advanced users.    

The example below illustrates the methodology.

a. State cost for basic users   =   $50,000 (a single State VM server)
b. State cost for advanced users   =  $70,000 (for 2 State VM servers)
c. Vendor cost for basic users  =  $200,000 (a software licensed module)
d. Vendor cost for advanced user   =   $250,000 (a single software licensed module)
e. State costs attributable to both basic and advanced users   =   $55,000 (a State VM server)
f. Vendor costs attributable to both basic and advanced users  =  $150,000 (a licensed software module)

number of basic users  =  600
number of advanced users   =  400

average cost per basic user  =  ((a + c) + ((e + f) x 60%)) / 600
average cost per basic user  =  ((50,000 + 200,000) + ((55,000 + 150,000) x 60%)) / 600
average cost per basic user  =  $621.67

average cost per advanced user  =  ((b + d) + ((e + f) x 40%)) / 400
average cost per advanced user  =  ((70,000 + 250,000) + ((55,000 + 150,000) x 40%)) /400
average cost per advanced user  =  $1,005.00


	9. 
	52
	5.2.1
	Q.	What is, or what do you expect, the not to exceed amount to be for travel?

A.    The State is not proposing a not-to-exceed amount for travel. Expected travel costs shall be included in your Cost Proposal and will take part in the evaluation of cost.

	10. 
	52
	5.2.1
	Q.	There was mentioned in the call of a $1,000,000 not to exceed amount. Is this budget for the first year, the pilot, or some combination?

A.	There was no mention in the call of a “not-to-exceed” amount.

	11. 
	8
	1.7.1
	Q.	The RFP states “Use the space provided following each subsection or question that requires a response, unless otherwise instructed:” and an “Offeror Response” area is displayed in an outlined box/table area.
•	Is it the intent of the State that all prospective vendors use the actual RFP document to provide our response?
•	May prospective vendors use their own proposal response template following the order of information requested by the State in 1.7.1 of the RFP?
•	If a prospective vendor is permitted to use their own proposal response template, must we repeat the state’s questions/requirements from the RFP prior to our answer?
•	If prospective vendors are able to use their own proposal response template, is it a requirement of the State to provide our answers in an “outlined box area” to clearly designate our answers?

A.	Due to the overwhelming interest in this RFP and to make it easier for the RFP evaluators, the State requires you submit your response as outlined in section 1.7.1, utilizing the tabs as designated and the outlined box/table area provided. The State prefers you to use the State’s RFP as a template for formulating your response. The State recognizes that there may be occasions where the Offerors response may not fit in the box/table area provided (e.g. corporate structure on a landscape legal page), in cases like this the State will allow for vendors to provide another tab; Offerors must reference the tab and/or page number where the State can locate this information. The evaluation committee is not required to search through the proposal to find a response, so make sure your references are clearly marked.

	12. 
	47
	4.0
	Q.	In the beginning of Section 4, the RFP states “Restate the subsection number and the text immediately prior to your written response.”
•	No other areas of the response states “restate the text immediately prior to your written response. Is this a requirement of the entire response or just section 4?

A.	See answer to question 11, if you do not use the RFP as your template you must restate the text immediately prior to your response.

	13. 
	47
	4.1.1
	Q.	Can the State please confirm that the required four references are not to be submitted with the response, but will be asked of prospective vendors prior to contract award?

A.	Yes, that is confirmed. 

	14. 
	21
	3.2.5.11
	Q.	The provided links do not appear to contain information regarding integration details with ePass single signon. Is information available documenting API particulars and other characteristics?

A.	The URL for the technical specifications is https://app.mt.gov/toolkit/release.html.

	15. 
	22
	3.3.2
	Q.	Is there a weight associated with having a local office? If so, what is that weight?

A.	See the answer to question 6. Also, the point value of section 3.3.2 is stated in Section 5. No additional weighting is applied.

	16. 
	65
	Appendix B – Part 11 (On premise contract)
	Q.	Is it a firm (mandatory) requirement for the manufacturer to agree to a Source Code Escrow Agreement? Will it be a disqualification if manufacturer [MANUFACTURER NAME] will not agree to Source Code Escrow Agreement?

A.	It is unlikely that the Contractor will develop any source code for the State, however the State will not remove this language in the event that Source Code is developed in the course of the contract.

	17. 
	108
	Appendix D – Ref #144
	Q.	In addition to various ECM systems within the State Government (FileNet, Laserfiche, etc.), which other non-ECM systems (ERP, HRIS, Payroll, etc.) are in place within the Department and the Agencies. Please provide the no and name of the applications.

A.	See section 3.2.5 of the RFP. Also, See the answer to question 2 to ensure you have an accurate understanding of the scope of this project.

	18. 
	24
	3.4
	Q.	Please provide the clarity about the no of concurrent users who will be accessing the proposed  ECM system.

A.	The State is relying on the offeror to help determine this number. Please use your own knowledge of systems you have installed and support and/or industry metrics to estimate our concurrent user requirements based on the user numbers found in the “5.2 Scenario” tab of the TCO spreadsheet.

	19. 
	24
	3.4
	Q.	As per mentioned in the RFP document, The State of Montana currently uses or intends to use its ECM solution for the following types of processes and use cases:

1. Case Management
2. Claim Management
3. Permitting
4. Licensing
5. Handling FOIA Requests
6. Handling Discovery Requests
7. Grant Management
8. Student Loan Processing
9. Vendor Invoice Processing
10. Employee File Management
11. Managing Standards and Policies
12. Onboarding New Hires
13. Contract Management

	Please provide the clarity whether each of the above mentioned processes are the total no of workflows to be automated or these processes are having multiple sub processes which need to be automated as part of current project scope.

A.	Each of these areas will have dozens of workflows involved in their ECM automation. See the answer to question 1 to ensure your knowledge of the scope of this project.

	20. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Please provide a brief overview of your current IT infrastructure including hardware, system software, database licenses, operating system etc.

A.	See section 2.7 of the RFP where you will find a link to the State’s website and a description of the State’s IT environment.

	21. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Is department looking for on premise installation or Hosted offering. Please clarify.

A.	The State does not have a preference for either on-premises or Hosted offering. 

	22. 
	21
	3.3.2
	Q.	“The offeror shall disclose any work performed at a location other than the primary project site. For any work performed at a location other than the primary project site in Helena, the offeror shall identify the specific location (city, state, country) and describe the type of work to be performed, the total hours for each type of work at that location, and the percent of the total hours for that type of work at that location.”

	Are there any on shore /off shore restrictions for any remote sites?

A.	No.

	23. 
	120
	Appendix D
	Q.	“The system shall interact with local storage locations and formats. Individual agencies shall be allowed to choose to have no content in the enterprise repository.”  

	Please clarify this requirement. Are you looking to manage content via a pointer but leave the original content in place?

A.	Some agencies would like to control and own the physical equipment on which their managed content is stored rather than have it stored in SITSD’s centralized location.

	24. 
	21
	3.2.5.11
	Q.	Please provide additional information regarding the ePass Montana Single Login integration desired.  

A.	ePass Montana is a single sign-on portal for the general public to access State services over the web. See the answer to question 14.

	25. 
	22
	3.3.2
	Q.	Is it acceptable to have a location within driving range for the initial pilot project?  

A.	The State does not preclude the contractor doing what you have proposed in your question, provided you are able to fully support the pilot. See the answer to question 5.

	26. 
	64
	5.2
	Q.	Can payment milestones be negotiated and included in our response?

A.	Yes.

	27. 
	22
	3.3.2
	Q.	Please clarify or confirm the Helena site requirement.  Specifically, can offeror’s work in Helena from a temporary location during the Pilot phase and then determine a more permanent solution if the enterprise deployment is approved?  

A.	See the answer to question 6. Your suggested arrangement is acceptable.

	28. 
	22
	3.3.2
	Q.	Is it mandatory to have Helena as the Primary Project site for remote hardware configuration, possible local hardware installation and configuration, software installation and configuration, and testing? Typically, pilot projects can be performed in our lab and we would provide access to your end users for testing. Consultants would travel onsite to meet with the users every once in a while and all they would need is a place to sit and internet connection when onsite. All work can otherwise be performed remotely.

A.	See the answer to question 6.

	29. 
	57
	6.4
	Q.	"Lowest Responsive Offer Total Cost" affects award points to all responders. That said, what does the state provide to ensure that non-enterprise solutions don't skew the points system.

A.	The State has established the minimum scoring criteria in section 2.4.5 to eliminate responses before the cost is scored, ensuring only proposals meet the requirements are have their cost considered.

	30. 
	21
	3.2.5.11
	Q.	What technology/solution is your ePass SSO based on?

A.	See the answer to question 14.

	31. 
	26
	3.4.2.1 #3 
	Q.	What language support is needed? Does this pertain to documents with content in multiple languages, indexing metadata in multiple languages, or the content in the ECM being in multiple languages?

A.	Only American English is required.

	32. 
	RTM
	Row 77
	Q.	What are the specific social media sources?

A.	This RTM item should have been removed, along with #78. The State will give all offerors full credit for both questions 77 and 78 (three points each), regardless of how you answer it, or if you answer it at all.

	33. 
	RTM
	Row 77
	Q.	Does the state expect the ECM to harvest social media or will another tool be used to feed the ECM content?

A.	See the answer to question 32.

	34. 
	RTM
	Row 78
	Q.	Does the state expect the ECM to harvest data from a website or will another tool be used to feed the ECM website data/documents?

A.	See the answer to question 32.

	35. 
	RTM
	Row 78
	Q.	What websites does the state anticipate harvesting data from?

A.	See the answer to question 32.

	36. 
	26 (3)
	3.4.2.1
	Q.	What does multi language content mean i.e. content translation or Application internationalization?

A.	See the answer to question 31.

	37. 
	14
	3.1.3
	Q.	Can we suggest ECM products other than in the RFP list?

A.	Yes.

	38. 
	14
	3.1.1
	Q.	Where are all the agencies located, within US or outside US?

A.	All are within the U.S.

	39. 
	14
	3.1.1
	Q.	Will the same content be accessed/ modified by different agencies?

A.	That is a possibility that the ECM solution must be able to handle.

	40. 
	45
	3.10.1
	Q.	Do we need to provide a dedicated technical team?

A.	You are free to propose the staff you believe will be sufficient for the project, however the State does require that a dedicated technical account manager be assigned to the contract. The State is expecting this project to be fulltime on the part of the contractor and some of the State’s staff. Your proposal should reflect that.

	41. 
	45
	3.10.1
	Q.	Do we need to provide a dedicated Help desk for Technical support?

A.	Your Help Desk for technical support does not need to be dedicated to the State of Montana. If must, however, be able to professionally and adequately provide the support required by the State in a reasonable timeframe based on the severity, importance, and/or priority of the support request/issue.

	42. 
	14
	3.1.1
	Q.	It is mentioned that multiple ERM/ECM systems are used. Can you please provide the details of the various systems and their versions?

A.	See the answer to question 1.

	43. 
	General
	General
	Q.	Please state Fctional [sic] requirements, if any.

A.	All functional requirements are found in the RFP and the Requirements Traceability Matrix (RTM).

	44. 
	16
	3.2.2
	Q.	It has been mentioned that we have to abide with state’s web standards. Can the document be shared which has these standards.

A.	See http://template.mt.gov/. 

	45. 
	24
	3.3.8
	Q.	The State expects its staff to participate fully in solution implementation, design and deployment in order to ensure the solution meets State expectations and State staff are capable of supporting the solution when it becomes operational, Please specify what are the different roles to be shared between offeror and state

A.	Roles and responsibilities are listed in Appendix C of the RFP. This table should be filled out by the offeror, indicating your proposed view of the answer to your question.

	46. 
	General
	General
	Q.	Please confirm if the project will be executed in onsite offshore mode or it will be executed completely from onsite

A.	See the answer to question 6.

	47. 
	14
	3.1.3
	Q.	Can the State provide any additional context regarding its intent to move away from the incumbent IBM solution?

A.	The State does not have an “intent to move away from the incumbent IBM solution.”  The state’s objective is to find the best solution to the RFP requirements.  There is no intent to move toward or away from the incumbent IBM solution.

	48. 
	14-15
	3.1.3
	Q.	Please provide volume information for each of the State and Agency ECM Environments, including total number of records/documents as well as size/volume:
• IBM FileNet
• Microsoft CRM
• Laserfiche
• Docuware
• SharePoint
• Perceptive Software
• Tyler-Eagle Recorder
• C-Track
• Home Grown (Custom)

A.	See the answer to question 1.

	49. 
	15
	3.2.1
	Q.	Does the State have a preference for an on premise solution versus a cloud-hosted solution?

A.	No.

	50. 
	19
	3.2.3.2
	Q.	Is it acceptable if the key members of our proposed project team have experience with similarly-sized FileNet conversions, but their experience was gained and work performed while they were with a different company?

A.	Yes.

	51. 
	21
	3.3
	Q.	Can the Contractor be provided with secure remote access (in the case of an on premise system) following contract award given that the State does not have available onsite facilities or work space?

A.	Yes. See the answer to question 6.

	52. 
	n/a
	Appx D #312
	Q.	Does the State have a preference for using Microsoft SharePoint for content threads and/or collaboration?

A.	No.

	53. 
	14
	3.1.3
	Q.	The RFP provides system and data specifics for the existing FileNet environments needing to be upgraded and migrated on to new hardware or cloud environment. The RFP listed several other ECM environments as well (Section 3.1.3). Are we to assume that they need to be migrated over to the Enterprise ECM Solution, and if so will you be supplying the specifics on those so that they can be included in our response?

A.	The scope of this project only includes converting/migrating the current IBM FileNet solution. (Converting if it’s replaced, migrating if it’s upgraded.) The conversion/migration of any other existing ECM solutions at the state is specifically excluded from the scope of this project. The State does not know if there will be follow-on projects to convert other non-FileNet systems.

	54. 
	14
	3.1.3
	Q.	For each of the ECM environments to be converted to the centralized solution, what is the release version?

A.	Only the IBM FileNet system is to be converted or migrated as part of this project.

	55. 
	14
	3.1.3
	Q.	For each of the ECM environments to be converted to the centralized solution, what is the total number of documents and pages?  If number of pages in unknown, what is the average number of pages per document?

A.	Only the IBM FileNet system is to be converted or migrated as part of this project.

	56. 
	14
	3.1.3
	Q.	For each of the ECM environments to be converted to the centralized solution, are there any versions and if so are all versions required to be migrated or only the most current version?

A.	Only the IBM FileNet system is to be converted or migrated as part of this project.

	57. 
	14
	3.1.3
	Q.	For each of the ECM environments to be converted to the centralized solution, where is the content stored (i.e. SAN, Optical Disk, Centera, Snaplock, etc)?  What is the total volume of storage currently used to store content?

A.	Only the IBM FileNet system is to be converted or migrated as part of this project.

	58. 
	14
	3.1.3
	Q.	For each of the ECM environments to be converted to the centralized solution, how complex is the taxonomy (i.e. how many document classes and indexes are defined on the system)?

A.	Only the IBM FileNet system is to be converted or migrated as part of this project.

	59. 
	16
	3.2.2.1
	Q.	Please confirm that the “MyWorks” integration in the Work Plan for “From Scratch” Pilot Implementation is required regardless of which system is being proposed.

A.	This is confirmed. The MWorks pilot activity is required regardless of which system is ultimately chosen.

	60. 
	22
	3.3.3
	Q.	Please confirm whether the Pilot project for the Department of Labor and Industry (DLI) will represent all of the requirements to be implemented in Production (after a successful demonstration of the pilot).  Also, please confirm whether the Pilot requirements will be used by other agencies.  Will there be new requirements for other agencies?  If so, please provide.

A.	The pilot only represents the functionality desired by DLI for MWorks. It does not necessarily represent anything more than that. Requirements of other agencies are not known at this time except as already discussed in the RFP. Only migration or conversion of the existing IBM FileNet solution and the MWorks implementation are included in the scope of this project. See also the answer to question 1.

	61. 
	37
	3.5.2
	Q.	If a Cloud-based Solution is proposed, does the State prefer a managed services approach where the vendor provides administration services for the total solution (platform and software) or a hosted-only approach where the vendor supports the platform only with the State SITSD managing the ECM software?

A.	The State would prefer the managed services approach where the contractor manages both the platform and the ECM software.

	62. 
	Appendix D
Requirements Matrix
	Ref # 77
	Q.	The system shall provide for the ability to capture social media data as a record. What types of social media are to be captured? Is there a desire for automated or manual capture of social media posts?

A.	See the answers to questions 32 and 33.

	63. 
	16
	3.2.2.1
	Q.	Two local offices will participate: Havre and Missoula. All work will be done in Helena.  Q: Can the offeror work off-site, not in Helena, and visit on-site as needed?

A.	See the answer to question 5.

	64. 
	16
	3.2.2.1
	Q.	Is it mandatory for the offeror to have an office in Helena for the project work?

A.	See the answer to question 5.

	65. 
	16
	3.2.2.1
	Q.	During the conference call when questions about office space came up it was stated that the offeror may need to have office space for State employees that are on the project – Is this a requirement?

A.	No, although the contractor may find it beneficial to allow some State staff to be onsite.

	66. 
	17
	3.2.2.2
	Q.	During the conference call it was stated that FileNet storage is NetApp, but the State is looking to migrate off NetApp.  Is this storage migration part of the RFP?  If so please provide additional details.

A.	The migration off of NetApp is not a part of the scope of this project or the RFP.

	67. 
	22
	3.3.2
	Q.	The contractor shall select and establish the primary project site in Helena, Montana where remote hardware configuration, possible local hardware installation and configuration, software installation and configuration, testing, and the pilot project will be performed. The establishment of a local project office is critical to the success of the project as there is not sufficient space available at the State to accommodate the contractor’s project team.   Q:  Does this mean the State will not consider any proposal that proposes doing remotely (not in Montana) software installation, configuration, testing and migration?

A.	No, it does not mean that. See the answer to question 5.

	68. 
	52
	5.1.2
	Q.	Will the State consider a software solution that does not license base on the State’s definition of a Basic and Advanced User?

A.	The Offerors’ proposals will be evaluated on a cost basis using the definitions of basic and advanced users.  It is not necessary that an Offeror’s software licensing conform exactly to the basic and advanced structure as long as the proposed licensing provides the required functionality for the two groups of users.    

	69. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Are you anticipating a mix of on-site and remote project delivery?  In our experience, we generally find it useful to be onsite during discovery meetings, installations, etc. however we can keep project and communication costs down by utilizing remote delivery for parts of the project.

A.	See the answer to question 6.

	70. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Do you have a preference for a cloud-based vs. on-prem solution or are you completely neutral on this topic?

A.	The State does not have a preference.

	71. 
	15
	3.1.4
	Q.	The RFP states “approximately 600 end-users to 2,000 users within 24 months, and further to an enterprise-wide deployment across multiple agencies and more than 5,000 end-users”; how many users of the system should we use as a baseline for estimating the cost in our proposal?

A.	See the “5.2 Scenario” tab of the TCO spreadsheet.

	72. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	What, if any, Enterprise Social capabilities do you anticipate as in scope for this endeavor and do you currently use an Enterprise Social technologies/products?

A.	See the answers to questions 33 and 34.

	73. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Has a migration strategy been considered?  Migrate all the content at once?  Department by department?  Go-forward only? Other?

A.	Because the State is still unsure whether we’ll be going with a FileNet solution, the State hasn’t yet considered any particular migration strategy. The offeror is encouraged to recommend a migration strategy.

	74. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	As an environmentally-friendly / Green company, we strive to reduce our consumption of paper; to that end, can respondents submit proposals electronically via email in lieu of hardcopy and CD/USB proposals?

A.	No. The State of Montana does not accept proposals via email. The requirements set forth in the RFP must be followed.

	75. 
	14
	3.1.3
	Q.	This section lists various ECM environments within State Government. Can you provide how many agencies are using each of these ECM environments? This would help us to decide which environment would be best as target (consolidated) environment where cost of migration from existing environment would be less.

A.	See the answer to question 1.

	76. 
	22
	3.3.2
	Q.	We understand that scope of current project is only pilot with detail provided in "3.2.2.1 Work Plan for “From Scratch” Pilot Implementation". 

	Please suggest if scope of project also include "3.2.2.2 Upgrade Work Plan for IBM FileNet Environment" or not? Do we need to provide effort and cost for Upgrading/migrating existing FileNet environment or only need to include cost for creating work plan for this upgrade?

	Also please confirm that if we need to provide cost for any further implementation of proposed system for other agencies? If yes, then we would need additional timeframe to ask questions to size scope for that additional work.

A.	The scope of the project that is the focus of this RFP is the pilot (MWorks) and the migration from or upgrade to the existing State IBM FileNet system.

	77. 
	27
	3.4.2.1
	Q.	Please list the name and number of legacy system for migration?

A.	See the answer to questions 1 and 76.
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